AMERICAN RENT-A-CAR

ATTN: MR. CHUCK THOMAS
TAMPA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
5405 AIRPORT SERVICE ROAD
TAMPA, FL 33607

(RETURNED MAIL)

E Z RENT A CAR
2003 MCCOY ROAD, SUITE A
ORLANDO, FL 32809
(RETURNED MAIL)

SILVERCAR

ATTN: MR. KYLE PFISTER
712 CONGRESS

SUITE 201

AUSTIN, TX 78701
(RETURNED MAIL)

PAYLESS CAR RENTAL
1630 AVIATION WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

HERBERT JUDON
AUGUSTA REGIONAL AIRPORT

BID 24-299 RENTAL CAR CONCESSION
For Augusta, GA-AUGUSTA REGIONAL
AIRPPORT

Bid Date: Wed, 10/23/24 @11:00a.m.

AVIS BUDGET GROUP
ATTN: MR. DAVID STARK
1855 GRIFFIN ROAD
SUITE A-470 4™ FLOOR
DANIA, FL 33004

DOLLAR THRIFTY - GSP
TRANSPORTATION INC.
ATTN: MR. JEFF SCHOEPFEL
2429 SOUTH HIGHWAY 14
GREER, SC 29650

ALAMO RENT A CAR
1511 AVIATION WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

EASIRENT CAR RENTAL
1351 AIRPORT ROAD
JACKSONVILLE; FL 32218

DIANE JOHNSTON |
AUGUSTA REGIONAL AIRPORT

BID 24-299 RENTAL CAR CONCESSION
For Augusta, GA-AUGUSTA REGIONAL
AIRPPORT

Mail Date: 09/12/24

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR
ATTN: MR. T. J. WATKINS
101 BUSINESS PARK BLVD.,
SUITE 1100

COLUMBIA, SC 29203

HERTZ CORPORATION

ATTN: MR. MARK MCBEE

3541 STONE MOUNTAIN HIGHWAY
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078

THRIFTY RENT A CAR
1501 AVIATION WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

NATIONAL CAR RENTAL

. 2200 RENTAL CAR CENTER PKWY.

SUITE 2250
COLLEGE PARK, GA 30337

PHYLLIS JOHNSON
COMPLIANCE



Tywanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000081

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000081
Event Title: 24-299 REntal Car Concession
EventType: Non-State Agency

Process Log ‘
2024/09/13 12:36:55 : Log starts for - 17795798 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL i
2024/09/13 12:36:58 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000081 ‘

2024/09/13 12:36:58 : Email Batch# 2409133442 ‘
2024/09/13 12:36:58 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL |
2024/09/13 12:39:13 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 370 I
2024/09/13 12:39:13 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 0 |

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-

000000081&sourceSystemType=gpr20

09/13/2024 12:39:13 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

Supplier (7)

Supplier =1
ARK Global Partners LLC
Celestial Consulting Services LLC
Dodge Data
KDS EXPRESS LLC
Leibowitz & Horton AMC Inc
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department

RYZE UP2 IT SERVICES

Supplier Details
Supplier Name
Contact Name
Address
Email

Phone Number

Remove

Documents

Filename

24-299

ARK Global Partners LLC

Anthony Kitchens

800 Battery Avenue SE , Atlanta, GA 30339

tony@arkglobalpartners.com

+1-(40-4) 236-9

Type

Bid Document / Specifications

Download Date
09/17/2024
11/25/2024
09/13/2024
12/09/2024
09/17/2024
09/13/2024

09/13/2024
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